## **EDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL**

## Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of the Edington Parish Council will be held at The Parish Hall, Edington on Monday the 10<sup>th</sup> December 2021 at 7.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder.

Where relevant the Parish Council, in considering the business of the Meeting and making its decisions, will have regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act, the Race Relations Act, the Disability Discrimination Act and such other legislation as may be applicable.

Dated this 7<sup>nd</sup> day of December 2021

MALCOLM R WIECK - Clerk to the Council.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 8th November 2021
- 3. Matters Arising not otherwise referred to below
- 4. Planning
  - a. Neighbourhood Plan
  - b. The following applications have been received: -
    - PL/2021/10403/FUL Remodel of existing garage roof and walls and rebuild.
      One storey extension on top of new built garage and remodel of modern internal stud partitions and doors at Watersmeet 9 Lower Road for Newmarch
    - i. PL/2021/10337/FUL Demolition of existing outbuilding. New build to form gym/garden room and carport with walled and landscaped area to include inground swimming pool and low retaining walls at Merrilea, Westbury Road for Mr P Hampson
    - ii. PL/2021/10741/TCA Fell 1 Cherry tree at 14 Tinhead Road for Mrs Smith
    - iii. PL/2021/10963/FUL Demolition of existing garage and new carport and store. Extension to rear to increase living accommodation and provide bedroom, utility and storage areas. Replacement of existing roof with room in the roof trusses to create two bedrooms with ensuite facilities at 10 Lower Road for Mrs Wickham
    - iv. PL/2021/10853/FUL Proposed dwelling at 46A Westbury Road for Anna Klonowski
    - v. PL/2021/07495/FUL Demolition of existing rear utility room and rear porch to be replaced with new single storey rear extension with associated landscape works and alteration to enlarge existing driveway at 8 Lower Road for Mr Cormac O'Connor
  - c. The following decisions have been received:-

- i. PL/2021/08980/FUL Proposed dwelling at 46A Westbury Road for Anna Klonowski approve.
- 5. Policing
  - a. Police Report
  - b. Neighbourhood Watch.
- 6. Playfield
  - a. Land Swap/Field below PF
- 7. WC Report.
  - a. Parish Newsletters forwarded by email.
- 8. Highway Matters/ Footpaths/CATG
  - a. Parish Steward Mr Hardman
- 9. Finances.
  - a. Resolution to pay or confirm payment of the following please:
    - i. Parish Hall for Room Hire £84
    - ii. Refund the Clerk £40 ICO Renewal
  - b. Budget Review
- 10. Correspondence:
  - a. WALC Circular November 2021 and December 2021- forwarded by email
  - b. CPRE Natures Heroes
- 11. News items
- 12. Date of next Meeting: Monday 10th January 2022 at the Parish Hall.

Please note that due to the latest Corona virus regulations masks will have to be worn and for attendees to socially distance. The Parish Council reserves the right to limit the number of attendees and will do so on a first come first served basis.